

From: Perry Jones

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 10, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0096-EX-CM-2019

---

Message:

Hello,

I received my license grant for modifications to my current license and see that I actually lost more of my prior to modification request frequencies than I gained in the modification request. I do not understand why I would lose authorized frequencies if my modification request could not be allowed? I also received authorization for a couple of new frequencies per your direction but those too are not allowed. If you could please explain why I have now damaged my license more by requesting a modification that I would have if I left it alone.

If possible I would very much like to speak with you about this. My contact number is 903-988-3262 wk/321-794-4433 cell.

Thank you and I look forward to hear from you.

Perry Jones